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Memo

TO:  City of Detroit - Office of the Assessor

FROM:  Richard Doherty, City Engineer
City Engineering Division
Department of Public Works

DATE: October 6th, 2021

SUBJECT: Ownership Question - Wilkins Ramp Dequindre Cut

This letter is to confirm that the City of Detroit: Department of Public Works has 
received title for part of parcel 07001838., commonly known as 1850 Erskine per the 
Quit Claim Deed granted by The Greening of Detroit, dated on May 22nd, 2013, and 
recorded by the Wayne County Register of Deeds under Liber 50806 Page 924.  The 
City of Detroit: Department of Public Works is the authorized agent for the land granted 
under the mentioned Quit Claim Deed. The City of Detroit: Public Works Department 
therefore authorizes the division of parcel 07001838., commonly known as 1850 
Erskine, to separate land described within the mentioned Quit Claim Deed.   Richard 
Doherty is the appointed City Engineer of the City Engineering Division of the Public 
Works Department and is authorized to represent the Public Works Department in the 
matter.  
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